Patricia Squires Enbridge Gas Inc.

ENBR’DGE Manager Tel:  (416) 753-6284 500 Consumers Road
Regulatory Applications — Leave to Email: Patricia.squires@enbridge.com North York, ON
Construct EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com M2J 1P8

Regulatory Affairs

October 18, 2024
BY RESS AND EMAIL

Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Nancy Marconi:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas or the Company)
Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File: EB-2024-0200
St. Laurent Pipeline Replacement Project
Technical Conference — EGI Witness Panel

Enbridge Gas has reviewed the October 16 submissions of parties on their intended
topics for questioning of the Company’s witnesses at the October 30-31, 2024 Technical
Conference for the above noted proceeding, and is submitting the names listed in the
table below as witnesses for the Enbridge Gas panel. Enbridge Gas is planning to have
one panel comprised of all witnesses.

Having reviewed the specific topic areas OEB Staff and intervenors intend to cover, we
have expanded the witness panel to ensure the various areas are covered by
appropriate Enbridge Gas witnesses.

Enbridge Gas has considered the request of Environmental Defence (ED) to include
witnesses from Posterity and Integral as part of the Enbridge Gas witness panel. Upon
review of the OEB’s direction in Procedural Order (PO) No. 2, specifically that “the OEB
will convene a transcribed technical conference for parties to ask clarification questions
related to interrogatory responses filed by Enbridge Gas” (emphasis added), and upon
further review of the small number of interrogatory responses which relate to the work of
Posterity and Integral, our view is that the interrogatories (including the ones specifically
noted by ED in its letter) do not warrant the addition of witnesses from Posterity and
Integral to the Enbridge Gas panel in the circumstances.

Out of the total 186 interrogatories responded to in this proceeding, only five of the
interrogatory questions made reference to Posterity, and only two of those required
responses directly from Posterity. Only six interrogatory questions made reference to
Integral, and none of those required a response directly from Integral. Enbridge Gas
believes that clarification questions on these responses are appropriately directed to
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Enbridge Gas witnesses, and if a situation arises where clarification is required from
Posterity or Integral, these questions can be handled by way of undertakings. Further,
this approach will make the most efficient use of the limited time (intervenors have
proposed over 10 hours of questioning, in addition to the time required for OEB Staff
questions) provided by the Technical Conference schedule — to enable the Technical
Conference to be completed within the two days - and is consistent with the OEB’s
direction in PO No. 2.

Enbridge Gas Witness Panel for EB-2024-0200 Technical Conference
October 30-31, 2024

Name Current Job Title St. Laurent LTC Subject Areas
Mohamed Chebaro Director Project Need, Alternatives
Integrity and Risk
Miaad Safari Technical Manager Project Need, Alternatives
Integrity and Risk
Aron Murdoch Technical Manager Alternatives, Proposed Project, Project Costs
Integrity Regulatory Strategy
Bradley Clark Director Project Need, Alternatives
Engineering
Jennifer Murphy Manager Energy Transition
Energy Transition and Climate Policy
Cody Wood Supervisor Energy Transition
Energy Transition Planning
Kendra Black Manager Municipal/Stakeholder Consultation
External Communications and Media Relations

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

Patricia Squires
Manager, Regulatory Applications — Leave to Construct
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